




Sent from my iPhone
 

On 28 Jul 2021, at 07:45, Michael Fearman <Michael.Fearman@stockton.gov.uk> wrote:

﻿
Hello,
 

Following my email below on 20th July I have not received the signed conditions. 

If you agree to them please could you sign and return the back page, if you have any concerns regarding them please could you let me know so we can discuss them further.
 
Kind Regards
 
Michael
 
Michael Fearman​

mailto:Michael.Fearman@stockton.gov.uk


Senior Environmental Health Officer
Stockton‑on‑Tees Borough Council

Telephone: 01642 524241 | Email: michael.fearman@stockton.gov.uk | Web: www.stockton.gov.uk
 

 

From: Michael Fearman 
Sent: 20 July 2021 07:10
To: manager@inglebycafebistro.co.uk
Subject: Ingleby Cafe and Bistro- Environmental Health Proposed Conditions
 
Hello,
 
Following our telephone conversation yesterday please find attached the conditions which we discussed.  Please check the conditions and if you agree to them please sign and return
the bottom page to myself via email.  If you do not agree to them or wish to discuss them further please ring me on 01642 524241 to discuss them further.
 
As discussed, please see below the standard text I discussed regarding becoming registered as a food business and the link to the website, if you have any queries regarding this please
let me know and I will forward your query on to an officer in the commercial section of Environmental Health.
 
Registering a New Food Business – Environmental Health Team
You are required to register your new business with the Environmental Health Unit within Stockton on Tees Borough Council.  Please visit this web link
https://www.stockton.gov.uk/our-people/environmental-health/food-safety-and-inspections/food-premises-register/ to access the Food Registration Form, complete all parts and
follow the instructions to submit your form. Alternatively a word version of this form can be provided to you upon request.  Please note the statue states new businesses should be
registered 28 days prior to being operational.  
For further advice, please email Environmental.Health@stockton.gov.uk
 
Kind Regards,
 
Michael 
 
Michael Fearman ​

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Stockton‑on‑Tees Borough Council

Telephone: 01642 524241 | Email: michael.fearman@stockton.gov.uk | Web: www.stockton.gov.uk
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************************************************************************************************* 
Any opinions or statements expressed in this e mail are those of the individual and not 
necessarily those of Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council.

This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to
anyone and notify the sender at the above address.

Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council`s computer systems and communications may be 
monitored to ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e mail and any attachments are
free from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that
they are actually virus free.

*************************************************************************************************.
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